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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Elissa Ng <elissa.ng@hfw.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:10 PM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments
Cc: James Jordan; Darryl Andrew Quek
Subject: NEW MATTER - Survey of SIA damaged vehicle RU5937R - Damage to SIA vehicle 

(regn: RU5937R) and Qatar container (QKE61674QR) due to impact with SATS 
tractor

Attachments: WhatsApp Video 2024-08-19 at 5.40.53 PM.mp4; WhatsApp Video 2024-08-19 at 
5.45.34 PM.mp4; [EXTERNAL] FW: New Incident Submitted - SI - 5061 - 
Singapore|singapore|Changi Airport C17|Apron

Dear Rajes / Yan, 
  
We have a new matter which we would like to appoint LKK to assist in conducting a physical inspection 
and providing a survey report of a damaged SIA vehicle (regn: RU5937R). 
  
Briefly, a SATS tractor was towing 3 containers when one of the containers was not properly secured. 
While towing past the roadway in front of C17, the first container collided into a stationary vehicle (regn: 
RU5937R) belonging to SIA on 19 August 2024. As a result, this has caused damage to the SIA vehicle. 
We attach herewith videos of the incident and photos of the damaged vehicle to provide a better 
understanding of the damage to the vehicle.  
  
We understand that SIA have been in contact with SATS requesting for a settlement. However, we have 
not yet been provided with a copy of the repair estimates. In the circumstances, we shall be grateful if you 
could urgently let us know (a) if LKK would be able to take on the appointment, and (b) confirm that your 
fees for a physical inspection is SGD 650 (before GST). 
  
We understand that the damaged vehicle is currently located at C17 within the airside. As there may be 
some form of security clearance to access the airside for the survey, please kindly contact SATS BU to 
arrange for the inspection: 
  

Name: BU/Tawfik  
Contact Number: 98164555 

  
Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.  
  
Kind regards,  
  
Elissa Ng 
Paralegal 
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HFW is Holman Fenwick Willan Singapore LLP, which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC343364) and is 
authorised and regulated by the UK Solicitors Regulation Authority, with registered number 509757. A list of members’ names is open to inspection at the registered 
office, 8 Bishopsgate, London EC2N 4BQ. 

This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended for the named addressee. It is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it in error, please contact us 
immediately and then delete it. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. For more information on how we may process your personal data, please read 
our Privacy Notice. 

Our bank account details will be provided to you when necessary, and you will be informed by letter if these change. Please do not reply to or act upon any 
email you receive purporting to advise you that our bank account details have changed and if you do receive any such communication, please telephone us 
and speak to your contact at our office. We will also require independent verification of changes to any account to which we are asked to send money. 
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